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TO:    LINDA GORTON, MAYOR      

URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL  

  

FROM:  THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR      

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS  

  

DATE:  June 23, 2025 

  

SUBJECT:  Service Agreement for $50,000 with Urban League of Lexington Fayette 

County, Inc. 

  

 

Request: Council authorization to execute a Service Agreement for $50,000 with Urban League 

of Lexington Fayette County Inc., FY 2026. 

 

Purpose of Request: The FY 2026 General Fund Budget provides $50,000 to support the salary 

costs of the Urban League of Lexington Fayette County, Inc. This funding will support the 

addition of a compliance coordinator to aid in developing compliance procedures for the 

organization.  An additional maintenance technician will be hired to increase the efficiency of 

maintenance and inspection punch lists. It is projected that this increase in personnel will result 

in a quicker turnaround of vacant units and keep units in compliance. 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $50,000.00 is the cost in Fiscal 

Year 2026.  No future cost is anticipated. 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes, funded in the adopted budget. 1101-900206-0001-71101   

File Number:           0664-25 

Director/Commissioner:  Reynolds/Lanter 

 


